## Regular Meeting-City Council March 18, 2019 @ 7:00 pm.

The regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Millersburg was held Monday, March 18, 2019 at 7:00 pm. at the Civic Center. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Hopkins. Roll call was taken with following members present: Penny Barbee, Kevin Hopkins, Michael Jackson, Lorrain Smoot and Rick Wagoner. Absent was Ethan Jackson.

Councilman Hopkins made motion to approve minutes. Second by Councilwoman Barbee. Motion carried with five aye votes.

## **Public Comments:**

Michael Karrington-Would like to know decision on 902 Miller.

## Committee Reports:

Fire & Police-No report on police. Engine 74 needs some repairs. No cost estimate on repairs. Tow will be \$200.00.

Civic Center & Park-Account with HMC has been opened. Will be here March 21st to look at boiler.

Office & General Fund-Copy of delinquent taxes were handed out to council.

Councilwoman Smoot to research recorders for council meetings and order same. Streets & Trash-No report.

Community Park & Square-Ray Tackett with Extension Office looked at oak tree in square. His suggestion was to level it. Need to get estimates. Going to contact gentleman in Georgetown about town clock. Going to proceed with ball park behind Civic Center first. Poles on field belong to city and are in bad shape. Elliott Co. to give estimate on removing poles. Fence at Linville Park needs to be taken down and replaced. Basketball area behind Civic Center needs to be enlarged on each end. Mayor and Councilman Wagoner have selected cameras for Parks. Need to get them finished. Annexation-No report.

Andrea Lacy presented council with information about proposed Joint Board of Adjustments. Councilman M. Jackson made motion for Millersburg Board of Adjustments to remain a separate entity. Second by Councilwoman Barbee. Motion carried with five aye votes.

Attorney Brannon reported on blighted properties. Harry Sparks went to court and was fined \$250.00. Corman and Carter have been served. Go to court first Tuesday in April.

Councilwoman Smoot made motion to discuss 902 Miller St. Second by Councilman Wagoner. Motion carried with five aye votes. After discussion

Councilwoman Smoot made motion to delay any decision on 902 Miller for two weeks until Attorney Brannon could prepare a contract for any buyer to sign. Deed delivered after conditions are met on contract. Councilman Hopkins second motion. Motion carried with five aye votes.

Mayor presented information on abatement for Carter & VanHook properties. After discussion, Mayor is to talk to potential buyer for Carter property and affirm that figures for purchase suit him and if so will proceed with abatement and foreclosure. Costs would be \$10,600.00 for abatement, approximately \$2500.00 for master commissioner fees and \$5042.00 for taxes for a total of \$17,842.00.

Mary Lou Rankin and son have created a print of old Bourbon County High School that was located on Civic Center property. Would like city to consider framing it and an accompanying history document. Council agreed to move forward on this project.

Spring clean up was next item on agenda. Rumpke isn't required by contract to offer this service but would undertake if council wishes. Council felt that additional cost was too expensive and declined Rumpke's offer.

Motion made by Cour	ncilman Wagoner to adjou	rn. Second by Councilman
M. Jackson. Motion carried	unanimously.	
Approved this	day of	,2019.
		ayor
Attest:	1716	ayor
1 ittest.		
	<u> </u>	
City Clerk		